
Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Confirming - Planning Director Briefing ~ 1045 Olive
3 messages

Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>
Cc: Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org>, Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Good morning!

I'm confirming the Planning Director's Briefing for 1045 Olive for tomorrow, 12/3, at 11 am in the Rotunda.

Please advise if everyone is good to go.

Thank you.

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

               

On Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 2:27 PM Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Milena.

Debbie forwarded the team's contact information so I will send the invitation.  

Thank you.

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

               

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 2:12 PM
Subject: Fwd: Major Projects Briefings
To: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
Cc: Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Thanks, so far we have only a request for December 3, 11 a.m. meeting, for Milena's 1045 Olive project. 

On Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 2:24 PM Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Debbie,

Did you want to forward the 1045 Olive team's contact, or should I coordinate directly with Flora?

Their preference is for the December 3, 11am meeting:

Elliott Kahn (elkahn@crescentheights.com); 
Adam Tartakovsky (atartakovsky@crescentheights.com); 
Andrew Dewitt <ADewitt@crescentheights.com>; 
Alexander Irvine (alex@irvineassoc.com); 
Olivera Grk <olivera@oda-architecture.com>; 
eran@oda-architecture.com (Eran Chan);  
ryan.leaderman@hklaw.com

On Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 12:28 PM Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> wrote:
Ok. The 1045 Olive rep is checking for the Dec 2 and 3 meeting dates (those would be preferred over the Nov dates).

On Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 12:24 PM Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org> wrote:
Thanks. Sounds like we may not have any for this year. 
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On Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 12:12 PM Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Debbie,
I have the 1045 Olive project (downtown tower) that will need to be scheduled. 
The Convention Center and Hotel will need to go early January.
I'm the assigned planner for both.

Johnny and Jivar do not have any upcoming CPC cases.

On Wed, Nov 6, 2019 at 2:42 PM Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi all, 
Flora is reaching out to me to find out what projects should be scheduled for the Major Projects Briefings. 
The holds are on the executive calendars on the following dates and times:

Tuesday, 11/19, 2 pm
Tuesday, 11/19, 3 pm
Monday, 12/2, 2 pm
Monday, 12/2, 3 pm
Tuesday, 12/3, 11 am

Can you please advise which projects you would like to schedule and she will contact the assigned staff for further scheduling assistance?

Thank you!
Debbie

-- 
Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

               

 

Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 9:46 AM
To: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
Cc: Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org>, Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Yes, we'll be there and so will the applicant team.
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

Milena Zasadzien
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: 213.847.3636 | E: milena.zasadzien@lacity.org

               

Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org> Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 9:53 AM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>
Cc: Debbie Lawrence <debbie.lawrence@lacity.org>, Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Awesome.  Thank you!

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

               

[Quoted text hidden]
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